INTM Industrial Technology and Management

DATE:  February 21, 2020

TO: Greg Pulliam, Undergraduate Studies Committee

FROM: Pamela Houser, INTM

RE: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS > 2020-2021 PROGRAM UPDATES

MEMO

Please be advised that INTM is adding, eliminating and updating several courses effective fall 2020. The
changes represent minor adjustments to established specializations for the Bachelor of Industrial Technology
and Management (BINTM) degree, as follows:

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT (FM) specialization
New course: INTM 405 Maintenance Technology and Management (replaces INTM 314)

Eliminated course: INTM 314 Maintenance Technology and Management
Updated course description: INTM 416 Integrated Facilities Management

MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY (MT) specialization

Addition to specialization: INTM 438 Advanced Metals Manufacturing |

New course: INTM 439 Advanced Metals Manufacturing I

New course: INTM 448 Agile Methodologies for New Product/Process Development

Eliminated course: INTM 433 Chemical Manufacturing Processes in Industry
Updated course title & description: INTM 406 Quality Management Systems

GENERAL ELECTIVE
Eliminated course: INTM 449 Telecommunications over Data Networks

These changes will be entered into CIM Course Management and Program Management systems to formally
update INTM’s program offering for the 2020-21 academic year.
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